OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-l, Jorhat Asset

) Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317
Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/DPDM Dated: 17.05.2019

From: A K RASTOGI, GM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam
To : Nodal Officer, Aranaya Bhawan, Guwahati

Dear Sir

Please refer to your EDS sought for proposal no. FP/AS/MIN/37983/2018; proposal name: To Drill
06 nos. of wells DPDM, DMDN, DPDO, DPDP, DPDQ and DPDR from new drill site, dt. 30.04.2019
regarding aerial distance from wild life sanctuary.

DFO Golaghat had issued a letter in which he had erroneously mentioned aerial distance as 9.6
kms., while actually the distance is 17.90 kms. from nearest wild life sanctuary. Copy of letter given
by DFO Golaghat is attached in the others documents submitted for your reference.

Itis requested that necessary correction be made and the proposal may please be accepted.

Submitted for your information please.

e
AJAY K RASTOGI S

GM (P), Head HSE,
Jorhat Asset, Jorhat

Regd. Office: Pandit Deendayal Upadyaya Urja Bhawan, Vasanth Kunj, NewDelhi-110070



